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The Principal,

Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women,

Vasundara Enclave,

Delhi-110096.

Sub: Introduction of new courses.

Madam,

This refers to your proposal for introduction of new courses in your
college.

In thls context, I am directed to inform you that on the recommendations
of the Standing Committee (AC), the Executive Council at its meeting held on
13.10.2015 has approved the introduction of the following new courses in your
college vide E.C. Resolution No. 74(VI) subject to the approval of funding
agency of your College:

S.No. | Name of the Course Intake
(Maximum)
Ol. B.Sc.(H) Mathematics 46 Students
02. B.Sc.(H) Physics 46 Students
03. B.Sc. (H) Chemistry 32 Students

Further, I am to add that the College must appoint full time faculty and
ensure that the infrastructure is available to run the course effectively.

Yours faithfully,

Assistant Regfstrar (Colleges)
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The Principal,

Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women,
Vasundara Enclave,

Delhi-110096.

Sub: Introduction of new courses.

Madam,
This refers to your proposal for introduction of new courses in your college.

In this context, I am directed to inform you that on the recommendations of the
Standing Committee (AC), the Executive Council at its meeting held on
28.02.2017/07.03.2017 has approved the introduction of the following new courses in
your College vide E.C. Resolution No. 11-5-2, 11-5-3, 11-5-1, 11-5-6 & 11.5-7: |

S.No. | Name of the Course Int.:ake
(Maximum)
01. B.A.(H) Psychology 46 Students

Bachelor of Business _
2| Administration (FIA) 46 Students

Bachelor of Management

03. Studies (BMS) 46 Students
04. B.Sc.(H) Statistics 46 Students
05. B.Sc.(H) Micro-Biology 32 Students
06. B.Sc.(H) Bio-Chemistry 32 Students

Further I am directed to inform you that vou mav start the above mentioned
courses from Academic Session 2017-18 onwards subject to the fulfillment of the
following:

1. The College must ensure that the infrastructure and full time faculty is
available to run the course effectively.

2. The College must take the approval of the funding agency before starting the
new course.

Yours faithfully,
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A351stant Registrar (Colleges)



